Appointment

From: Mindala Wilcox [/O=INGLEWOOD/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=B46BFD8A1E12482FB4F973BEA21D23C4-MINDALA WILCOX]

Sent: 8/18/2020 10:07:55 AM

To: Bernard McCrumby [/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=93614fcda284490683bch5dc5¢425631-Bernard McCrum]; Marissa Fewell
[/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=cd2ffa1430a148908f4247985650130a-Marissa Fewell]; Eddy lkemefuna
[/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=a120c3e2b443475e8218b7f7e9e294b6-Eddy tkemefunal; Fred Jackson
[/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b7154513b3a5468cab5e42hbf795b937b-Fred Jackson]

Subject: FW: IBEC Design Guidelines Touch Base
Location: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Start: 8/18/2020 3:30:00 PM

End: 8/18/2020 4:00:00 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

Bernard, Marissa and Fred,
Mease plan to attend this withme.  Thanks. -Mindy

From: Chris Holmquist [mailto:CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com]

Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2020 8:50 AM

To: Chris Holmquist; Mindala Wilcox; Cameron Curtis LEED AP (cameron.curtis@legends.net); Daniel Rojas; Stephen J.
Duethman (Steve.Duethman@aecom.com)

Subject: IBEC Design Guidelines Touch Base

When: Tuesday, August 18, 2020 3:30 PM-4:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).

Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting
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